X g&&w& & mie\v\&

-4

Vdurt To .

Wkt £ ble

o <t 3 Sruddoll
E_z» ?&t& fors a2l

ST. ANDREW’S SOCIETY 303

Back row (left to right) : Mr. Tan Teck Soon ; Lieu-
tenant-Colonel Sankey, R.E.; Rev. W. Murray, M.A.;
Hon. W. R. Collyer, 1.8.0.; Mr. H. N. Ridley, M.A,,
F.R.S.; Mr. A. Knight; Lieutenant-Colonel Penne-
father ; Dr.G. E. Brooke ; Mr. H. F. Rankin, F.E.LS.;
Dr. D. J. Galloway.

Front vow (left to right) : Mr. R. W. Hullett, M.A ;
Dr. Lim Boon Keng; R. Hanitsch, Ph.D.; Lieutenant
J. N. Biggs, R.G.A.; Mr. G. E. V. Thomas; Mr. C.
Emerson; Mr. P. J. Burgess, M.A.; Major Ritchie, M.B.

ST. ANDREW'S SOCIETY

Scotsmen have played no insignificant part in the
history of the Colony from its very beginning. In
every side of its life—civil, mercantile, social, religious,
and educational—they have had a share. We are sure
the national sentiment would not be without some
forms of expression during the first two decades, although
our incomplete dnnals have no record of it ; but it showed
itself later in the institution of the Scots' Church, a
movement which began in the early 'Forties and took
shape in a permanent institution ten years later. In
1879 (the 2nd December) a St. Andrew’s Ball was held in
the Singapore Club, and it has been ever since a fairly
regular annual event, though now and again a banquet
has been substituted. In recent years, until the out-
break of war, a Scottish Universities’ Dinner has been
‘nstituted and held on Hallow-e'en (the 31st October).

On the 27th November 1908 St. Andrew’s Society
was formed that ¢ there might be in Singapore a regu-
larly constituted body of Scotsmen under whose
auspices and control the anniversary of St. Andrew
may be observed, and who may take cognizance of,
discuss, and take steps in regard to any matters which
possess a national and local interest by donations from
the Society’s funds or otherwise.” The Society was also
to be ‘“ a charitable institution to relieve distressed and
deserving countrymen in so far as considered desirable
and the funds will permit.”
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In that year (1908) both the Governor and the Colonial
Secretary were Scotsmen ; the former (Sir John Ander-
son, G.C.M.G.) became Patron, and the latter (Sir
Arthur Henderson Young, K.CM.G.) President. The
other members of this the first committee of the Society
were the Hon. Dr. D. ], Galloway (Vice-President), Mr.
James Henry (Secretary), and Mr. J. J. Macbean
(Treasurer). The membership in the first year was
133.

Succeeding Presidents have been Dr. Galloway, W. W.
Cook, Frank Adam, and Captain Chancellor. Special
mention should be made of Mr. Frank Adam, who held
the office for five years, and whose enthusiasm in all
things Scottish was unique. Besides being a recognised
authority on the Scottish clans and tartans, he was a
piper, and organised a company of *“ Pipers of Malaya.”
He also had a scheme for the formation of a local corps
of Scottish Volunteers; but the outbreak of war and
his own retirement from the Colony in 1918 interrupted,
but, let us hope, only delayed, its completion and realisa-
tion.

Under the auspices of the Society the observance of
St. Andrew’s Day became a permanent institution.
Burns’s Anniversary (25th January) was also frequently
kept by holding a Scottish concert for charitable pur-
poses, and for the success of these concerts during a
number of years the Society owed a great deal to the
capable leadership of Mr. Alex. Proctor.

When war broke out in 1914, the Society resolved to
suspend for the time the usual national celebrations, and
to ask Scotsmen to contribute to war funds what was
usually given to these functions, and as much more as
they could afford. The result of this appeal has been
that about $25,000 has been raised to date ; and out
of this sum help has been given to the Prince of Wales’s
Fund, the Belgian Relief Fund, and the fund for pro-
viding comforts for Scottish soldiers, the last-named
getting the largest share of the assistance.
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Tue BRrITISH AND FOREIGN BIBLE SOCIETY
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